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MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 20,2017
TO: Board of County Commissioners
VIA: Katherine Miller, Santa Fe County Manager
FROM: Maria Rotunda, Constituent Services Liaison, District 2

RE: A Resolution In Suppert Of The Appropriation Of Funds By The New Mexico
Legislature For The “New Mexico Grown Fresh Fruits And Fresh Vegetables For
School! Meals Program”

SUMMARY

This resolution supports the appropriation of funds by the New Mexico Legislature for the “New
Mexico Grown Fresh Fruits and Fresh Vegetables for School Meals Program.”

BACKGROUND

More than 16,000 students in Santa Fe County and the City of Santa Fe participate in the school
meal program. Increasing consumption of healthy food is a priority in the Santa Fe County Health Action
Plan, including improving the numbers of adolescents within the County consuming five or more fresh
fruits and vegetables a day. Increased funding from the State Legislature enables school meal programs
and local school districts to purchase New Mexico grown produce, serve more fresh fruits and vegetables
to our children for their health and well-being, and support economic development and opportunities for
our local farmers.

~ ACTION REQUESTED

Commissioners Roybal and Hansen request that the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe
County pass this resolution and join with the Santa Fe City and County Advisory Council on Food Policy,
New Mexico Food and Agriculture Policy Council, New Mexico School Nutrition Association, and other
agencies and organizations, in requesting that the New Mexico State Legislature appropriate $1.44 million
to support the “New Mexico Grown Fresh Fruits and Fresh Vegetables for School Meals™ program.
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